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Independent Aunditors® Report

To the Members of
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on the Awdit of the Financial Statements

Ohpimion

We have audited the financial statements of Joyville Shapootji Housing Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2019, the statement of profit and
loss {including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 1o the Tinancial statements, including a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinalter referned to as
“financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given 10 us, the
aforesaud financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) in the manner 0 required and give a troe and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019,
its loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash Dews for the vear ended
on that date,

Bazis for Opinion

We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143 (10} of the Act. Ouwr responsibifities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditors ' Responsibilities for the Auwdit of the Fimoncial Stafements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
asis for our opinion,
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Independent Auditors’ Report {Confinued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Key Audit Matters

Feey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our auwdit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

wie do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

Inventories (refer note 7 to the financial statemenis)

The Key Awdit Matter

How the motter wis addressed in nur suadie

Invemlories uun]'u":sing af projecl Witk in progress
represent 98 4T% of the Company’s tats] assets

Asseszing net realisa ble value

The Company recognises prefit oa each sale by
roference fo ilse overall projest margin, which iz the
propectold  prafil percenlage for o phase that may
comprise multiple units and can kst 8 number of veais
The recognition of profit is therelore dependend oo the
estimate af future seiling prices and  build  costs
including ain allowsmee fio nsk. Feriber estmmation
uncerininty and expocure b cvelicaliy exists within
ihse long term projecis

Farecasts ol fudure sales are dependent o marks
coisditbons, which can be difficull o predict and be
influznced by pofitical and economic faciors.

lovemtary represents the capiolissd project costs o
dnbe less amounts expensed on sales by reference 1o the
aforemsentioned poojectioas. 10 s held & the lower of
cost and mel realizahlbe volue, the lxiter nlso I;:ing_ Biased
on the Foreensd For the project Az such Inappropristc
assuinplioms o lbese  forecasss can impact  he
nssessmend of the camying value ol mventaries,

Furtlser, due b thear |:.1a||.'ri:a_|i1]: in the condext _|:-F1n|u!
assels af the Compary this is coesddeed significant 16
our averall andit stralszy ard plamming,

Our sudit procedures o assess the net realisable valse
(HEY ) of inventonies neluded the falloswving:

Discussion with the management toounderstand ke
basw of caleulation and jushification for the estimated
recoverghle omoamts of the unsokl uniis (“the WRY
AssessmEnl

Evnloming the deslpn smd  imglementation of the
Cpnpany's inbamal contreds over the NEY asassment,
Cr evaluation ingleded nssessing whether the WRY
pesesament was prepared @md updaied by appeoprinle
persnmel  of the Cﬂmp.;'n]-' arel  whesher the b;.:_:,-'
estimates, including estimated Roture sellmg prices amd
codtg ol tur.npk:l'ﬂm for all property rﬂ:r:ln]':-mcm
projects, used in the MRY assessment, wers discussed
and challenged by management a5 sppropriate;

Evaluating the marmpermeni's waluation mehodobogy
and fic T Y the kiey cetimades, datm imputs  arcl
axmumptions adopbed in the ynluntions, which incloded
camparmg expecied futwne average selling prices with
avaitable markef dala =uch as recently iImnsacted prices
for similar propentics kocuted in the nearby vicinity of
cach propeny developmed project and the sabes budgen
plans mainizined by the Company; and

Be-performing the calewlations of the MEY assesment
and comparing the estimoled constroetion costs
complets esch developmemt with the Company's
updaied budgds,

p



BSA&Ca. LLP

Independent Auditors® Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Kev Audit Matters {Comnfiiried)

Revenue recognition (refer note 16 to the financial statements)

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed In oor audi

Reveme s recopnized upon trnsfer of conirol of
reaidential umits Do eustomcrs for an amoant that
refbects 1he comsiderntion which the Company expects
tn receive in exchonge for ihose aniis. The irigeer e
revenue recodnilion i normsally  completion of the
prigect of meceipt of approvals on completicn Tiom
rebevant avtborities of tntimation o he cassomer of
completion, post which the contract becomes non-
coieellable by the pastics. The Compamy meconds
reverue over Lime fill the actusl possession 1o the
cushomers or on soiue| possessian b ihe cusiomers, 45
deterntined by the tenns of contrazl with customers.

Cair awdit procedures on Kesvenis: recopnion inchided the
Iollowing:

Fvaluaimg that the ﬂ‘un’glnny'; revEmue Fecapnilion
aecounting polickes are in line with the applicable
aocounting standards and their application 1o the ke
customer contracls including consistent application;

Comlecting sie visits during the year for sclecled
projecis to understand ihe ‘scope amd Babre of the
projects and lo assess the progrss of the prajects; anc

Considersd the adoquecy of e dlsclosures 0 noie 2
() we ot finoneial sigements 0 respect ol the
Judpmends doken in recognising revenue for residential
uiits,

Y




BSRECa. LLP

Independent Auditors” Report {Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

[hthier Information

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
ather information comprises the information included in the Company®s annual report, het does mot
include the financial statements and our auditors” report thereon.

Cur opinton on the financial statements does not cover the other information end we do not express
any form ol assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audst of the financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
informatics and, i doing 50, consider whether the other information 1s materially mconsistent with
the [fnancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the awdit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
migstatement of this ather information, we ure required to report that fact. We have nothing fo
report in this regard,

Managemeni’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134 (5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specilfied under Section 133
of the Act, This responsibility alzo includes maintengnee of adequate accounting records in
accondance with the provizions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company amd for
preverting and detecting frauds and other irregulanities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financinl controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the finensial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Direciors are responsible for
gasessing the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but 1o do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors” Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and 1o issue an anditors

report that includes our opinicn. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 15 not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in sccordance with SAs will alwavs detect a material

misstatement when it exisis. Misstatements can arise from fravd oF error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the
nomie decizions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Awdit of the Financial Statements {Conrinmed)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercize professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We allso:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
ablain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The
risk of not detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error. as frawd may involve collusion, forgery, infentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desipn andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adeguste
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablemess of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

*  Conclude on the approprizieness of management’s vuse of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obiained, whether a material uncerainty exisis
related fo events or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisls, we are
required to draw atfention in our auditor’s reporl o the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeqguate, to modify our opinion, Our conelusions are
based on the audit evidence obiained up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company fo cease to continge asa going concern.

»  Ewaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governanee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we dentify during our audir,

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and
where applicahle, related safepuards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matiers, We describe these matiers in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter shonld not be communicated in our reporl because the adverse

onsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest henefits of
such commumication.
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Independent Auditors’ Report {Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on Oiher Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (*the Order’), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11} of the Act, we give in the “Anncxure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

(AY  As reguired by Section 143 (3) of the Acl, we report that:

(B)

{a}

(k)

{c)

(el

(&)

(f)

W have 2ought and obtained all the information and explanations, which 1o the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary Tor the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bheen kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet. the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In vur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act;

Ciy the basis of the written representations received from the directors as an 31 March
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act; and

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals,
refer to our separate Keport in “Annexure B”,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Aoditors’ Report in sccordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2004, in our opinion and 1o the best
of oar information and according to the explanations piven to us:

the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for
which there were any matenal foreseeahle losses;

there were no amounts which were required to b transferred to the Investor Education
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Independent Auditors” Report {Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regolatory Requirements {Continued)

w. the disclosures i the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2006
have not becn made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the
financial year ended 31 March 2019,

) With rezpect to the matter o be included in the Auditors' Bepord under Section 197 { 16):

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not 2 public company.
Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the

Company,
For BS R & Co. LLP
Chartered Acconmtants
Firm's Registration No; WA W - 100022
Aniru g Godbole
Mumbai Poriner
29 May 2019 Membership No: 105149
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure A o the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors” Report 1o the members
of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, we report the
(ol lowing:

i ia) The Company has maimtained proper records showing full particolars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property,
plant and equipment by which the property, plant and equipment are verified
annually. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of fts assets. In our
ppinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, no
discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the vear.

o) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties
held in the name of the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iNc) of the Chder is
not applicable to the Company.

{1} The Company’s inventory includes project work m progress.  Accordingly the
requirements under paragraph 3(ii} of the Order is not applicable for project work in
progress,

(iii)  According to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has nol granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, o companies, firms, limited liability parinerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act’) Accordingly, paragraph 30000 (a), (b) and {c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company,

{iv)  Inour opinion and according te the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered
under Section 185 of the Act, The Company is engapged in real estate development and
construction business and has not made any invesiments eovered under Section 186 of the
Act, Accordingly, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable 1w the
Company and accordingly, to this extent, the paragraph 3 {iv) of the Order i= not applicable
to the Company,

(v} In owr opinion, and according to the mformation and explanations given 1o us, the
Company has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly. paragraph 3 (v) of the Order 5 not
applicable to the Company.

(vil The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost reconds ander sub
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the activities camried oot by the Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods
and Service tax, Property tax, Cess and other matevial statutory dues have been
regularly deposited during the wvear by the Company with the appropriate
authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on aecount of

§J/ According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
?6
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Aunditors” Report — 31 March 2019
(Continued)

Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance, Professional Tax, Labour cess and
wealth tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and Service tax, Property Tax, Cess and
ather material statutory ducs were in arresrs as at 31 March 2019 for a period of
maore than six months from the date they became payable,

ik According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Ingome-tax, Goods and Service tax, Property tax, Cess as at 31 March 2019, which
fave not been deposited with the appropriate suthorities on account of any dispute.

(wiii)  Inour opinion and acearding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted during the year in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks or financial
institutions or dues to debenture holders. The Company does not have any loans or
borrowings from government during the year,

(i) In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us. the term
loans taken by the Company have been applied for the purpose for which they were mised.
The Company has not raized any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer {including debt instruments),

(%) Dwiring the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally sccepted auditing practices in India, and according 1o
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or emplovees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

ixi)  According to the information and explanations given fo ws and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a public Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Campany.

(xif)  Inowur opinion and according to the imformation and explanations given to us, the Company
15 not a Midhi company and the Midhi Rules, 2004 are not applicable to it.  Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xiit)  Inowur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has enmterad into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections |77 and 188 of the Act, The details of such refated party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statemenis as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Acl

{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has made private placement of
compulsonly convertible debentures during the vear in compliance with the requirements

‘r/éf Section 42, The total money raised aggregating Rs 2,586.65 lakhs has been utilised for

. /rhr purpose for which the funds were raised.
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Repori — 31 March 2019
fCoamfined)

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them, Accordingly, paragraph 3
(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

{xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accouwtants
Firm s Registration No ;. T0]2Z48W /W | 00022

a God bole
Mumbai Partner
29 May 2019 Membership Mo: 105149

Ani
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Joyville Shapoor)i Housing Private Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2019

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesabl financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 20013 (“the
A.mll}

{Referred (o in paragraph (A) () under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Joyville
Shapooryi Housing Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference 1o financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2019, based on the intemal financizl controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal fAnancial controls based on the internal controls with reference o financial
staternents eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Nite. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, incleding adherence to the Company’s policics, the
safeguarding of s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intermal financial controls with
respect io financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143 (107 of the Act, w0 the
exfent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to finencial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Mot require fhat we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the awdil (o obtain reasonable assumnce about whether adeguate internal finenceal
controls with reference 1o financial statements were established and maintained and whether such
trols pperated effectively in all material respects,
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors” Report — 31 March 2019
(Continued)

Aunditors’ Responsibility (Comiined)

Our asdit involves performing procedures to oblain awdit evidence about the adequacy of the
mternal financial controls system with respect to fnancial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial contrals with respect to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls with respect to financial statements,
asgessing the risk that a material weskness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of intemul control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemeni
of the Ninanciz] stetements, whether due 1o fravd or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for cur audit opinion on the Company’s intcrnal financial controls system with reference to
financial staterments,

Meaning of Internal Financinl Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference fo financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with penerally accepted zccounting
principles. A company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements include
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company!
(2} provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autharisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance reparding
prevention or fimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inbierent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Finaneial Statemenls

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to [inancial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to-error or fraud may oceur and not be detecled. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the intemal financial controls with reference o financial statements to future
periods are subject o the risk that the internal financial contral with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Far BS R & Co. LLP
Chariered Aooowiamiy
Firm’s Registration Mo: WS 100022

a Canidbole

Mumbin Pariner
20 hfaw 2019 Membership Mo: 105149
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Toyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

spsreament of profls and lnss
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of Cash Mows
o the year ended 3T March 2079

(Curmremcy m TNE Lakchah

A

B

.

Cush Movas from operating aetlvithes

{ Lo} beffiore tan

Adisrmens for:

Fimnance cosis

Friafal on sshe of maiasl fisnd onns

Inerest ingome

Elprecnition ind amorti=gion experise of Fropery. plasd and equipmeni
I}IIPHI:IHEHH.'I] before warking capitnl changs

Changes in working capital:
{nereiss] moincle ardd oitber receivables

i Imereass] in myentinics
Imcrense i erade amil othey pavabibes and ather labilises

Cash Lused in) operations
I G sl | neth
Mt ewsh Mlows (used in) operadng actisides. | A)

Cashy bows From investing aotivities

Purchase of invesimenis

Frogaats from rdenymion af investmenis

Imlerest receivedd

Irvvesoment in deposii with bank

Apruistlion of propery, plant and eguipement

el cash (msed in) penerated from imvesting scrivites (E)

Cash Mowy from fimoncing activitdes

Froconds Troem torms |oan Frinm hanicd
Beepiyimaat of term hxin

Proceeds friv issue of debentine (meludes both debi and equity compoment s

Repinymini of short-term bormoawingsinery

Inierest paid

Met cash generamd from finandng activities (€ )

Mgl imereased (decrease) in cash and cazh i-qm'.-nd.:-:nt:; [ A=)

Ciush anid cash eguivalenis of the beginiing of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at ihe end of the vear

Mot =

Far the vear ¢adeod

Forr the year emified

31 March 2019 31 Mareh 2018
(345054 [ TINLES)
T 125.21
- 13238
(45.28) (2455
16356 14124
[3,083.04) 3R]
(424180 {hi%E}
(44.274.31) 134330134
11.902.21 1494544
(34,605,855 (20039, 05)
37.6%9,63) | 20,547 561
(A%.A2) (TS
{37.739,4%) L 3A25 %)
- {4, 700 EH
a 135,05
+4.74 235
(376.11) IERE]]
(T28.25) IE3. 50
([,129.38) s16.7
[ 200,00 [RAETERTTH
(ENITRITE z
41,532.43 .
12T -
15, 9401.97) EEEALT
AL 1R A 1704742
426240 (266061
(24 6, T 163151
1.763.748 2490,

e stment af cash Howes has heen prepared ande the indirect method as e ool in Ingian Apcouning Stardird - 7' [nd A8 7" Voo statement of el

Thas, mantified ander section 1353 of the Companscs Acl 20035




Jovville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Stutement of Cash flows (Continued)
fere e v et 30 MWionei 2000

[ urrency in IR Lakchsk

Moies (Conpimied

2 Recnncllaton of Cash aml Cash Eguivabents as per the Statenzent of Cash Flows,

Cash and Cash Equivalents us per the above comgirise of the fullowing :

Farticulars

Cash i cash eguivalents {refer nole )

Less: Bank pvendrafis repiagable cn domand (refer noje | 1)
Cash and cavh eqaivaien s as per Stareiient of Cash Flows

Recancibiotinn of Rabiligics arising feom Amoneing activitles:

Particulars

lemyg-torm barmwings

{emelwding eguiny coomponent oo compulsarily
canverible debseanmes)

Shinet-ierm borrowings

Equiity companent recogn bsed on commpailsonly
comyvertibie debentures

Parriculirs

Long-semm borroswings
(gl wlimg ety companent s comp sorily
conivistible deberdures)
Shoer-1erm borrowings
Equity component recogn ised an compalsonly
comvertibde debentures

As al
| Ageril M7
L. 046 14
248084
ETAE
Ax ni
| April 2008
39,331 83
T B
458,14

e rocmipanying nodes foom an insegral pan of these fisancial slbements
A per our repont of even il anpched.

For BS R Co. LLP

Chierrered oo

Firm'

ioon M MRS - [OHN2T

1
Amiruddha Godhole
Pariioy
Manbership Mo: 1S 1449

Mummlai
0 May 2009

o

Chianges us per statemeni

of cash fows
1 B CH0 ()

Changes as per statement
il cash Hows
S0, 158,34

12 LN D)
B4 A

For the vesr enided For the year endel

¥ Changes in liahilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cosh Aows and mon-cash changes:

31 March X019 51 Muarch M08
176570 40334
= {20
1.785.70 12500710
=
Non cash Changey s al
1 Mareh 2018
G L 59,312 K3
41175 3 UfA)
- 48,18
Non cash Changes Ax ne
limterest necrud] I March 2012
6,271 55 1, B8 Tha 72
4400 W7 R
| 34327
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doyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Seatement of changes in equbty
it the wwanr werchow! F1 Moo 300 9

T uprandy s MR Lakhsi

tap  Eipwin share capigad

Ve 31 Whavgh 3008
Estanrn ai | Ageid 117 (CATl
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Fe pges B ey Wiie Gieal dery iz 20E- 1 :
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes forming part of financial statements
P thie vt el B0 Moaredr 00

| Backgrouwnd of the Company

dayvilie Shaprngi Housisg Private Limived (TSHPL, (e Compang”y baving CIN; UT0ICOMHIO07 PTCIESME 5 4 prividy limited dompany
inporpimeed oo Jawwany |1, 2007 The Campany 1= inie arTindable huusing segmenl. Ky activities of the Company nclude iemtificacion of Jand,
pEjees e oRustiong and designng, developinent, management and sarketing. The Company's Non-Coivertible Debentures {9050 ar Ested on
BASE Limerad 1BSEL

2 Basisof preparation and meessuremeni
{al  Staiemewt of complinsce

The Fimtecial Saterments of the Comgrany Bave been prepared in sceanlanse with the Indian Aciounieng Samdards | lnd AZF o camply witl the Secidon
133 of tfe Companies Acl, 2013 ("t 2013 Ac”|, med ihe meheoani provisions and smemdmeiis,. mmplicabike. The Financul Simanenis ve been
prepared an acerual kasss under the hissarical eost convention excops cenain fnancdad instruments mesured a1 fir value

Thiz & the fies setof the Cotpany”s Anancial sueements i owbich bnd AS 113, Revenue m gomsimet with customens, has Been appbal Chmges (i
siprsficant seetunming podices are descrbed in Mot 3ihj aml smpazi of ransiten o nd A5 115 disclosed in mote 32 w0 the finane ol saeomens

These Gnarcial statsents Ko the vear ended 30 March 2009 have beom neviewsd by che Auda) Commmiibee and approved by e Boand of Direciars and
autbomed for exsue o 2% May 1009

thi  Operating cyele

The nmnal opensing ol i respoct of opemtion relatiag fo under consiroerion real sate prenent dipemds va signing ol ag e, sice of the project,
phasing of the progees, type of development, propeet complenitis, approvaks nesded am realismivn of proset imeo cash and cash equivakents and g
w300 ¥ yewre. Accordingly, project relad assacts and linhiliies have been clagsificd e curment ond non-cusman Fssd om operazing cvels of
nspigine prajects. Allother assers and Nahiligies bose been cbicesibed (s current and non-current based oo g period of twelve nacathi

el Fanetiennl and presencation currescs

These Francial stnemsnts are pressmied moIndian Bupees (18R, whech 15 afso the funcuonsl vurrgniey af the Tompany, A (e Graeciol information
have been rounded-odf o the searesl Tkl umbess ocherass sabed.

idl Use af eatamiages and judgements

The prepamiam of dhe finoncial siesmens in confmmity with Ind A5 requices the me of esimies, Judgemens ol ssumplione coasidaal m il
vepoitnl amounts of asets and Habitities {inchiding consingem lishilinies] and ke reported inoome and cxpenses during the yess. Fubsr realy coald
dilFer dus i these estimmes amd e diflérencss heiween te sinl resmhs ond the stiroies wve fesoinsnd im the perinds i which e ais gre nows
malrafise.

Information alwait crilival podzmenss in appiving stcounting policies, as well as estimaics and assumgainns thar have thy mes agnificant sfiz1 % 1he
COryiEe it ol gasets and liohiliies witen e et fencial veas, pre as fillows:

* Evalaatian of rartefoction of performance abdigorion o @ poi i deee for the e of SEVERSE FeoeRiniog

Dreemminarion oF revenug under the satisfictim of performance chidigacion &t @ sl in time method necessanly invalves making estisares, sme of
which are of o technical naiire, voncoming, where rdevant, the ming of salisfaction nf pertiemancs ohbgation, costs to completon, the expected
revenues Fom the prmjest o aenivie ol the formesesable uses m completion. Estimsaies of peojist income, s well a5 project cosb. one reviewed
penodically. The Company recigsidis reveras when the Uirnpane salisfics its gerfirmtancs oblisgiien

= Evabuaieon of Nes reglisshls ¥alue ol Inventones:

[wweniories comprising prsect-venrkein progress are valued ol Jower of eost aml net reallsshle wilue. Met Realisable vilie is hased upoe dhe slimsies of
the mamagement, The effect of changes, o any, (v the estimses §s reoopnisal in the inanciad simenens for the perknl im wiwich sueh shonges arm
determiml

* Lisathin! {1fé e vesidwnd vinlus o propers plaw ausd squimios

Uirsehial Fves af tangihle misers are based on the life prescribel in Schodule I of the Companies Acr, 200 In cases, wher= the wselul livis ane Siferent
based frum dar prescribed in Schedule IL they ore hused on issernal technical evabustim, Asimplions ame ako mads, when e Corpany assesses,
whesher e st vy be copitalized and which comgemsnits of the cost of the ssset may be captnbised.

Thie ssrimsdion of residual value of mesets i based on managemess's fudgment about the condiion of soch asset af s poving of sale of wee

REE asser
il ek werets cin by revognised ks based on the reasorable cenaiony the faur tpsakl irome against whieh thir delermed tan

asseis enzend the dtimated recoverabld amounl, an tmpaimment koas is recogsisad fhe
im (e sranement ol prodit asd liss, unless i el s camed of revabued amsint, fnlkS0 M2 et lnss ol



Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Maotes forming part of financial statements (Continned)
fean wlier vk ardlenl 3 Wareh J00W

1 Basis of prepacation and mensoremont (Conninwed)
() Use of cstkmates and Jadagmgnts (Comifmeed)

a Fary vl T o FirreTal DAL

When the fiir values of the Gmancial assees and Rabifliies vecondal in the Balnnce sheet connot be mensiral hasel e (e quomed marke prices B i
gk, thar fur velue is mensured ssing vaksiios echnigue. The inpuis e tese modes nd ket fim the nhserenble mode whens possihle, bt
st Bhis 15 o Braribde, @ review of judgarsnt is required moestablishing air snlues. Ay changes inthe afessaid zsamplives will affece the fir value
af Fmancial instremenes

= Provéciang i’ Contingesaies

ﬁr:m:lrpulh.m and measeremers of MBer provisions are based oo the ssessmant of e prohahility o an ooiflow of resourecs, dinl s poeel operiowe
and circemstances keown ot the Babinee st dad, The ool setflow of renurdes @ o fubane date mray thenstione vary fons the ammmi iscluded in oiber
pvisinn

(03] Stnmidards issued hut mor ver effesrive

Ind A5 116, Leases. [ml AS 116 is applivable for finsacial repaming perods beginsing onoor after | Apml 3009 and sopbices sosing s accounting
guidance, pamely Ind AS 17 Lemses. Ind AS 116 intmduces a single. om-balance sheet lese accounting made Tor lessees, A lesser nacoghiss & fehi-l-
s (T ROUTE asae represeniing its night & use the uidistyng assdl and o ke Babdlity repressining s obligazion m wake lese pavments.

The nare of expetnics nebinid ko those bonses will change as ad A5 116 replo the opermting kease expense (1 e, vont) with depreciation charge for ROL
sty il Weresl eapense on lese Habadives. Thene e recogifion memplions far shon-tem leses ol kads of bw-value'items. Lasioe e ooaniing
remens smilar o the cumenl standand - L lissees dolinee o chissify leses as finasee o vpuniling luases. Managemen believs, busad upen
prefimizany analysis that the impact of sew ks standard is not oarerial e is Beanedal staiemients

Asesmdnity o Ind AS 103, Businss Combanatima, amd Tml A5 1L Joini Armmngemems Thes inleiprsistion clasifies how an el Brerwines fin
inuriasing its inierest in s jmind opemtion 1hat mess the duefniion of a busimess

Amendsrents to led AS 109, Finssciol retnments smendments relating s the clssificgion of pasticular prepuvable flome sl assos

Awwerudiwnis o nd A5 12, Sncoire Taxes, chinfy il all income mx consequences of dividends (nchnling mymemis on Gnascisl i clasifiog
0 cyustyh are recognised comsisently with the transactons tat generted the distributable itz - e in peofit or ks, other coprekmsive Dncirme
equity. Further Appemsdic O, snemainty over incimse tax mreaments has bedi adiid to clanfy how entiies shoukl selles uneerinimies over incomne o
brearmests, i particular when assessing the ouscome 2 mx authority might reach with full kneockedge and mfsanitien iTH were fo make an sxeningion

Amenimest e bad A5 19, Enployee Benefis - The amendivstin o lod AS 1% alanifes thal oo amendm e, seraifment or setibemen of & definal bepeli
plan, 18t Emhond Sireive cost and rel Sntérzst fier the nemaendoc of the annual reponing perisl s caloehibal using npdm el aceuan sl asssEnpliois - (e
cvmsisbent with the caloulstion of a giin e ks on the plen assendment, curtsibmens or satkadent. This amendiment also-clifies char an ey st
dletermines any pas savice CoSL Of @ gain of loss on seitkanent, withous comddering the lfect of the assat caling, This amouni i rec ogmised in profi or
kesis. Thae enring ilwn sletainnes the efect of the asse ceiling after b minmdient. curuilment o senfemest, Amy chinnpe in that elTect & recngnizal (s
ceher pomprshienaive insime (eocem for omeunis e ludsd in o imenst),

Amerdmers i lod A5 11, Bornwing Coses, chinity that dhe gereral berrowings pood ssed fo cakiulite chgible bormowing cosis e ludes onkby bormosmes
Chat spacifically fmanee qualifymz aszos that aré slell under developanent or comintinn,

Apncndinents o bml A% 33, Invessmens in Adsoctites and Joind Ventures: When appbang he squity method,  soo-amesimen| enlily il b am mimesi
VB A ENVESTETIONS Sy BSE0SUEE 0 HHnk senlure oo et o retain the Bt -raliic aggeuning sppiod by che associme or joim wenre i s ahsdianes.
Werure capital and othes qualifying organisations can dect 1 s invesiments in associstes of joan ventues ot B alue throgh profic o lns
instend of applying the ogwity method. The amendseris elrily thal bath Bese elections spely leeseh mvedme uily AsseRle O ol yodliee

AUgE ey

iy Measwrement of Fair valnes

Thee Comnparn's weionming policies ond disckeiures tequice the mersareosent of B snlues, for botk fsancisl sl non-francisd assels ond linbilice: The
Campuny lins s cabfished somrmol frumewerk with pel b The mensusmmeni of Gair velues The Bheess vam Fas ovemll resposdiliny for seeisecing
all sigmificant Fir vilie sessurements, wnlidiegg Level & fwir values, and repargs divedily 1o the Chicl Finencial Oficer.

They regulady nevies significen unobservable inpuis and walustion slstmens. 1T thisd pary indormacion & used 5 messire ic viloes thes fhe
Finanes 1esn desepnrs the gvidence obtained from the shind ganies o sspport the conclusion thee such velustions me the reguiremaens of Il A%,
inteluddng the kel i tha fuir value higradhy inowhich sseh vibeitions showld be ks el

‘-:!:'T_'; the fiur vabse af nn asses o @ Habeliy, e Company wses obserable mearka dom a5 fie g posshle. Fair values are-sateponsed. inls
o ifferenr Iyderdefair value hierarchy hased m U inputs psed in the vahatson techigues s Falkiws

< Lt Tegun [ unsdjusted | in siree mrkats Bor idetical assets or labilnles

] than quited prives meluded in Leved 1 that pre ohserahls for the asser or Babdlivg, eigher ino g or indEecihy 1=

+* Mﬂrln i W
® - ,
.IL.IL":- | +eidcinpins et o Habrity thit e nos hised o cleervable market dain dunckesrvalsks iepats]
BT il /= |
'-':':.':?-___:"It'__lhéii:fﬁul.im' wicsnie B S vilue of on e ora ladalivg Gl oo different kevels ol the fir vales ey flasiraven i
ﬂtm:-?'ﬁﬁﬁl:_____,f ety in (ke sme kevel of the fair valie ety ds Uhe leweost evel inpat thin s significan s hady
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Comtiraed)
fovr Mo e et 30 Mavck 29

3

f#)

fii)

Significant scconnting policies
Tt seconmintivg pedicresset oil buluw have been applied comsisiemily i all paivds preserwed in these Bmancial sismwenes, unless cthawise indicied

Finanzial insirumends

A limaecinl mstnament 15 wwy comrace that gives nsc b o Gnancial asse ol one ey amd o lnorcil Bability or equity insirume of anscher sy

San-dervaiive financial awsers

t finarcinl asset & (11 0 comuciunl nge o meave cashoor another franelsl saset; w0 esslmnpe imnocial assets or Anancil Hebiliths uider pesentially
favourahle conditions; (iah o & commet thi will or may e sended i e entity's own aquity instruments and a non-derivative Tie which te enticy is or
iy b oliligal b receive 4 varisble number oF che entin's ewn equity mstnoments; or  derivative tha will or may e senlisf other than By the exchange
o i [isedl ament of cash oranceher finanzsid agset B o Mol sember of the enting's own squiky naliamics,

Begngmition. measuremend aml elasdlicaisn

A Tinmneal asset s ncopmiszsd inothe balanes shes oinly when the Company becomes party io the comeiul grovisins o the instrument. AR Gaaseiol
ety esoep brnide neceivables are messurad ioitially ot @ Fair ovabee phes, inthe case of & Tindseciol dssel not ar BT value thevugh profil of ks,
iram=acion costs thay ase directly stvibutabde 1o the ocguisition or issue of the Mnancial ass. Trde receivahles o the dme of =il reEnilion
mistsured i che teivaction pece 10 il dees nol coniain s slgni ey fnaseing component.

T Cinpainy thissafies = financial assds min & meneml o= messuned @ arscaussd ool aid B Teaneil ascets measuread ai B vl Thivmigh
profit ar bess (FYTPLE Manageossnit detzimioes the classificanon of it finsnciol assete a0 the tine of mial recognivion o, whene applicalsle, ot bhe timo
ol peeheesifeaison

() fnnieial assers mmsnrad o amortised cests

A Bnarcial ssset i classiliod s amomised coses iF i s held wihm g busisess model whose abjective 15w al bkl lmancial asset o order oooalleo
conmetil el Hows and b e commeual eeeens of the Groncial ssset give ree oo specifie daiesfo casl Mows thit one solely paymenss of principad and
itk om She principal amonnt cuestand g

Adier mitial mesrazent, such financial wsss wne subsequently messured ot amonized e usig dlseive mienes mie method |EIR), Amarisad cost s
arrived at after cikneg dntn conslderin sny dizsaunt o £2es or costs 1het are ae inlegnl pord of the EIR. The amostisaiaon of such inensits s past of
fimance ineens: i che salemest of profit and boss. Aay impainmen kss Gnemg (m thess assas are recogrised i ihe stamen o grsfit and es

(bl fNoencial assets measured an Beir valoe throngh profle and lnss (FYTPL)

Thix i a residusil cawegary for ¢hssilEzanom, Any asser which do nonmeer the eriierss for chssification e af amaniised oosl o FVTOC], ieelssifind 2=
FNTPL. Fuwnelal assess ar fair’ vadee theough profic or less are sessoned ab Grir valee, and <hanges tiensin are recomeseed in the sabement of profic or
fites

Equity mvesimenis
Al equiy mveameres i seops of bod A5 10% are meassed ai fir valoe, Eguity imstoosenis we included witkin the FYTPL salepo i o missmsd m
Fair wakoe with all changss revoenised inche smament of prodl amd loss

Desrecogaivion and sffscming

The Campany deiccogises & Tinamesil asset when the contmeraal nghts in Uhe cash Bows from the e expare, or 1 imnsfas the rghts o recsive e
contisuiial cash Mows on e fAnarecil assel @noa tansscton in which substanislly all de dsks anl rewards ol cepership ol the finmncial dsset are
Crinnstieirid. Ay nlenest in i ferred financiil agsas than s created orretained by the Compasy = mengnised s & mepannie a2 ov liahily

Firaneial assers and Febsling are oftset and the nes amiunt paesanied wn the sialemene of financial position when, s omby when, the Company has &
begal righe 40 0fTiat tha amouses and intends sicher i el on s et bogis o o reafiee de e and senle the lgilio simultanecshy.

Mam=derivilive Amancial lRabilites

A finaecial Hablivy s 111 o comiraciunl obligation w deliver cash o anober ingscial 35501 0 ancther entity; or o exchangs lnaneia) issnmsents undir
poiernially undsvouble comditions: (il or o contmet tha will or-may be s8i8kal in the mtity's own equity instruments and 15 0 ne-devitive G which
whe: eneity isa7 iy b obbipal fodeliver @ vamable sambior of (5 own equily instnements; o a derivetive tat will o1 may be setiked cther than by the

T A it of zash or anoiber el s for a fsed number of the engity'a ewn agsily instnements
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Significant necownting policios (Connlmiaed)
Finanvial listrsims iy (7 oaniguad)
Som-derivative Mesncinl Yinbdligles (Carmiraca

Redcognition, menseremend and classileation

A financhl liabilsy is recognised in the Bolance shoct only ndwen ibe Company: beconses. pary 10 the contractual provisions s the nstnment, The
Company iiially recognises debt sevurities isopsd and subeedinarad dshilives on the date Bal ibey are origivaied. Al oiher fingncial lishilivies
finchiding fiabilicies deengeanad M G valoe throagh peofit o Inss i ace reeognised migislly on e trle dave s which the Company beeomes a paty to the
eesfitractual prawisions of the instromen.

Fumncial liahilities ore clisiibal os elther held ol 8 fair saloe dwnugh probs o s, or b or amonissd oo, Management deformises the clasaliciiion of
ils firancial linhidiies st s e of initial recogrition or, whers applicalde, m e i of reclass ficaion,

Tt Cirrnpamy hied the Tolloing nin-dervative finsncial lishilites nin-coavertible debennives, comvertible debemures, loess From harbs gl rade aml
osher payables. Swuch finoncial skt are resceaised iniially ar fie value plis mny dinacthe sidbutabde wmnsacsion cosis S bo indial
npgnition tesse (nciol Eabafities are measured al amenised cos usiog the cfedive inlinest method

De-sesngmition snd sMeing
The Compuny derncognizes o Anaocial Habilive when v comiractual ohhgaiens ane dischanged ar cancelled or sxpine

Feincial assas and lisbilities one offses ond the nes ameon presembed inthe sumement of Anencsd positkin sten, dod only whes, the Cosguny bos @
lesgal mght v ofTe the amiunt= and sessds ather 10 setile on & net basis or o cealise e 3set and settle ihe lability simalizneously

Impairment of innneiel ascees

In scconfance with Ind A5 10, the Company appito epected condit foss (ECLE mdel Ry mcasumement and recognition of impalrment loss o the
Tilbowimg fimancisl assets and orad® ek exposnre:

11 Firstrcial dsevcts that are debt instrunents, and ane imcasurod af amorised cost 2., loans, dist securiries, deposits, imele revervohles and bank hasanes
B} Finasiiil aaits thal me debl insnaments and are meassred as o FVTOC]

eruny comtraciual ightl o receive cash or aeocher frane il mmsat that nesull from transactioms et die wiitbin (Be soopee of [od A5 1 and Bt A% 18

A T Rima ol recegmition of impairment b on othir fimncinl asses, e Company delemene that wheter there has Been o sigadilcant (nenerse i e
credil risk since it initl poegnim. 1 enodit risk has not incrensed significrmily, | 2-month BOL i used 1 prvicks for impasnmsi ke, Hiowever, if
credit nsk has incressal significisgly, lifetine BOL is esal 1, in o wsbsequent penod. ceodi guality of the Eraecial sstnemen improves mach thal there
i§ v kinger g sigiificent incnms: in cradit nsk ance inltial reogmition, i che ity mevents 1o cacoanising mpairmest less llowancs Sased on 13-
montly ECL

Lifictisss ECL o U expovted credit keses sesultbeg from all possible defadt ovents over the sxpectsd Bieof s Dasngial snsnement. The | 2-month ECL
i & porn of the lifetsme ECL whicl reoslts fross i events tt are possinle within 12 months afier the nporting date,

ECL ampairawed ks allowance’ revensal (s recognized during the prrived os moome’ expense in the sement of profirand kss In cse of financial assets
el g at amonised qust, BCL (& presiited ds ain allowanie. Uil (he o meets: wree-of] erienn, the Cormpary does o peduce lpai rneEng
ullowarsse from the pross carmying aivessn il i dischsed as nel cimying sy,

Hybrid contraces

Ivtarid conimees cosnprises of Conventibde preference shares and Compudanty conventdls debminnes. B 8 conmaee eoninlie o or mone antedded
derivatives and the hist & o an assel in the scope of Ind AS 169, then am entity may designae the entine hybrid comtract 3 at FYTPL unless the
atmbwlilieed densativg devs dol significatly modify dee cogly Dews il would scherwize arise on thy eotrocs oo I8 15 clear with ligle or no analysis whes
asamitar hybrd instnument & B considened i separation would be proh#ited.

Such designation {5 possibée onty when it resduces. the complexities sssocimnad with separating embedded derivatives o whe measurmg the entire
ingtrummeent al FWTPL 9 made reliable than measaneg che fuin value o the embedies] dervaiive

RKevenie récegniiien

Revenie b5 regogrisad W il exient it it m probable thae the sconomic bewsifs will i 1o (e Coompany. and the ey e e b riliahly measunal
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Sigmificant accounting policies [Conmmmed)

Revense recagnivion (o

N0 AS 113 Bevenue fann contricls witl custosners i boo ootifiol by Minkany of Comporie Al (FCAT on 28 March 2018 and 1 el Tackive feen
aecoureing prriod begimnng on orafier | Apeil BHE, feplacing: existing revenug ra:gnitkm dandond. The applieation of lml A% |15 has impactad thi
Compnys pcouniing v recogration of rgyepse frim neal estabe resideniol projec L=

The Compamy has appiicd the modified rebospective approseh 0 b5 el eslate resideniial consmeia il were ool campleted as al | Apnl 2018 and s
given fmpact of adeprion of b A5 115 by debiiting to réained cirmings as at the said daee by Re 6,00 [aklis. Aocordingly, the compimbives Bve nol
heen termed and hera, U vurment perisd figmres are not compamble o the previous piiod figunes, There is no impaol In B curmend year oo reveme
finnts cperations, ne bass afier s and baic s diluted earming per s on account of mplementmion of (s A5 115

The Company necognises mevenue when il deiormincs the satistaction of perlinmamce chlisations ot a poini in tee, Revenue i revognised upun wansdr
il comtrod of pnaesed prockens o customer in an amoom thm refleets the cersideratios which B Cinnpany @xpects i mceive w enchange for those

pemduris.

I amamgements for sabe ab units the Company has applied Be guidin o Ind AS 115, Revenue fom comrcts with customens, by applying the revanue
revognilion cntens o eaeh disgine] performance ohligaies The arangaments with sisiomens gmemlly meet the critena Tor eorsidering sile of wnils a5
distinet perfecminee obligations Foe ollecating the trnssction price, the Comguny e mocsurod the reverne in respeer of cach perfommanee ohligation
ab o contes:t ab its rebive gandalione selling price. The price dar & iegulidly <karped for am iiem when sold saprsichy s the bea evidencs ol Bs
srndalone selling price. The mmanswsion pre i also adjusinl for the e of the time value of sosey i the sontesct includes & g fimancing
component. Any cossileetion payable to the costomer s adjusted to the ransaction price. unless #f & o paymo for 4 distinet produe o service from
the cusiormer.

For sileof umits, the Cogxiny recognises revenue when (88 pocfimmince ohfisations e saizfiod and costoner oberes coneml of e asu
Project cossulioney isgomy s revognised in s gecmmiine perind in which services ie renderal in sceordancs with the teme of The agreement
Drividend ircome is reoogaised when e righi 1 moave payment is sashlishid

Iierest income i necognised on & time peopoiion basis tking ino secount e amount cctstanding and the inlensst mbe spplicable.

Properiy, plant and egaipmest and depreciation end amoriisatien

Hetmition and measureswm
Ui of propary, plamt and equipisent ané mesural ot con les sccusmilatn] deprecission snd aceumskbin) impairmers bosses, i s Cos inglkles

enpeettlitn: Fhat is directly awatinahly i the ocquisition of the wssel, The cost of coesinscbed assess imcludes e cost of mutenals and g libour, any
ather cists dirzely anrihutable o bringing e sers b0 working condiison o i insded gie ani bawmovwing ooeets o gualifiig Gees

If dagmificant pars of an iem of propeny, plint nd cquipenctd lave diffonmt weefal lives, then they are moomned B s sepamns (loms. (emjior
omporenis} of propeny, plint amd squipment

Ay gain or ks o disposal of ap Rem ol propeny, plast and cruiperent 3 resopnised in the sateme of peolil and losa,

Property. pant and equipment aee derecgnized from firancisl ssarements, atberun disposal or when no commic benefits sre epeetel fiom ks use or
disprcal. The gnin o boss snsing Fom disposal of propeny, plent and equipmes are determined by vomparing the procesds fum digaosal with the
cartpmg aiessd of prupty, plant and equiperent recagnisal im the statement of prodlt sod K i e wear al pocurmence

Aszpets uniler consmmiction iecludis (he cost of propeny, plant and cyuiprrenl thas gne i eody fooose m e balence sheel dme. Advances paid o acquire
property, plant amd equipment befare (e baliie shosl dule are dischosed weder other tom-urment assets. Assets under fosinsstion are not deprecinged 4
shess mascts gne nion vet availabb: dnr sse

Subsgguand expendivere

The cast eof replacieg 4 part of an itam of propoty, plues ond equipsent revognizal i the canying amounl o the item it & probabiée ta the st
ceonomic benefiie enbediod within the part will fow o the Campany, ind it cost can be sacisunal rebiably. The carrviag aosied of thi: replaced pan ds
derecogmased. Thecoesd af the duy-toody servicing of property, plant and equipment sn reooprised in thee smement of predit and bes as ncured

Deprecintion

Reprecionion is proviced wsing the sismigh line method in the mannes and ot the mies prescribed By Pan 0 of Schedule 1ol the Companies Aet 3011
furher thun for experimes sentvel, Deprecintion on sddivion | deletiom of inngible fixed assets mack: durimg the year is provided on pre-es ks fom
wp b e dimte of cach addivion “debetion. Individual nssers costing kess than s, 3,000 are depreciaiad fully in che penced ol paicise
The ex g eeine his beon depreciated an stgight line basis over the estimravd useril ol 5 to 3 yers,

ﬁ-@ feaiar anad bezsehold iinprovestnls are amortissd over the periied of the lease on steigh Lo hisis,

|II|'..|:I-'I I + TRl

..m'ul:-"lﬁi.'_'l'ﬂu i r;_EI' maghimery ju ahe sive and. geion | expenses incumed specifically Tor the rospective poje
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Significant accounting policies (Tonsingsd)

Buvamiories (0 ondimaeal
Ivewniories which compoise of prjec wosk- in-progress is carricod ot che fower ol cost and nef ralisable solue. Mot renlisahbe vibes (& O ostietsd
seiling price im the osdizary douese oF bisiness. less estimated casis of srevpletion and stismated costs e essery (o make the qike

Boarrowing costs

Bormwang costs disectly annbaalse 1o the scquisiioe, sonsiucion oF peocdeetien of an assel thai nevesarily ks o gubstantial period of time o e
resuly For f1s emendoad wsg or sl sre capicadised as pant of the-cost of tee asset. AL other bomoeing costs sre sxpensed in the periad in which tey geeur
Bostamamg domts consmt of inberest ad e cosms et an smtity incurs in conmesclon with e banmwizg of funds. Bommwing cost il include
cachange differemces 1o ke exvent regardad as an sdirstment s the Bannwing cnsis

Firginie coests comprse miswen expense on bormomangs, wnwimding of the discount wn- provisions, changes in te Biir vabise of fiancial nises ai G
vbae theeugh prodit or bass and smpairment losses recognised on fissneal sssets that ane recognised in the saemen of pofnand s Bormowing cris
that ave nil diectly ainbitable o the scquisiiion, consmicion o prisduction of a qualifyics s are recopnlasd i profit oe nss usiseg the affective
ieresl el

Impadrmsest of mon-fnancial Aveets

The anmying amauns oF the Coenparny's min-fnancial swes aned defiornd) s assets, are reviewed o ench regpon ing daie v dederming eelwiher there b any
inabbcatin of lgaarecns, I any such imdicnias exisis, then ihe 45215 poooverahle amoom is ez,

The recovermble smount of an asscrof cash-genorming unit is the geeater of 18 value in nseamd s fir value les ors o5l In vzaysng value |m use,
the estizanul figure cagh flows ane discounted t0 thar pessent value usmg o pre-tax disooum mie thas reflests gurrent markel assessments of the tine
vathee of moncy atl the risks specific w the esset. For the pumise of impaiment iesting, sssets thal 2t be lested sndividually are groped Lgether
st samal el group ool assets ibat genenies sl inflows from continuing wse tat are langely independent of the csh infloas of otlier assits ar groups
ol jssets dthe “cash-perdrating unit, or UG

The Compary”™s corporate assets do nol prswmie sepamio cash inflows, IF there b an (sl il o comparate e mey b jivpeinal, then e
reciverable amoun s detennined for the COL @ which the corpocss asse hedosas

AN Ml Toss (& ncogrised (F the canying amweni of an assel or its CGU exceeds s cstimaved recoverable amouny, Impalrmest losss: e
revagnised in the satemsent of proficand ks and such losses recognised in respeer o CGUS e allocaied 1o vedsces the cormimg aimoasts of asseis im the
unit on a pen mm basis

Inennss-ng

Income mix expense comprizes cument and defered tax. |t s recogaised in stabemont of profit and ks exeet b the exion thal it relaees fiems recognised
diirezaly i aguity o it sbher comprehersive income,

Curreai tox

Currere Inx camprices the expocied tan payable or reccivable on b wxable ineome or bess for the wead aild any adjwsgmeme (o che wx payeble or
recavilde in respent o previous years. B s mweined ising ts aiis enachal or subsianively enacted ol e reporiice daie

Cusrent 1w also inchudes any wx asising from @vidends. Mansgement periodicaly evolustes positions taen in tax retums with regest 5 sibotions in
wihi b appiticatrte ton reguliilioe F et nferpritaion. 1t csiahlizhes geiisicoes whime appropnale on the basis o anousis expectad w be paid 1o e
1o At hemtics

Curnent i msces aed Nahibsics se offsc only i, the Compuny:
a) has o fegadly enfgreable dphi wosa off the recogmesad amounts; and
kb imemeds girhar 10 stBe i i ool hasis, or io realise the asset and seile the liahility simulmpecssly

Delerred tax

Defermed tas {3 mengniesal in respeet of emponany differences bopweos the camying amounts of st aea labiiiies for Grancial reporting parpesss and
e amboimts e By tusalion purposes. Howeer, deferred fan labilitivs ane not reecqrisad if they anse from the initinl recogniticn of goodwill, Defareal
Ietoatial A i2 alao wad ndoointed for if @ arses B dnitial recogniton of an esse o labibity mos ismsaction oiber tsin a hasines aobitation that i
the time of the transacticn aflects nedher meouniing profic mor mxahle poen (ms liss)

Deterread 1an dgsets e recognised for amsed wy losses, wnnsed we credits ol deduzibbe vempiiin dilfaences o the exien that i iz proelsis thal
lgure tasabde prodits will be availabbe againss which they can be weed. Defermed e assess are reviowed it each reporting diote snd are reduced o g
nL_E_tu_:-_Jh:l-lt_;::tﬂlunpu probahle ihar the slstoal tes Benefit will be realisnd, such paductions are roversed when ohe probabilin of fubere ke profits

n eeopmised defemad bix assets are ressessed al each wpoiting date and recognised i ke exient that i s Beroene profuble that A
{hﬂ&@@ﬁﬂhlfkﬁ@ bl agnins whick they can b usxl

ai e iax mnes thal o wxpectal o be applied o empomany di fesmes when

repoming dite and are mepected o apply when the selmad defemad incomse tax asyt. income s
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Significunt sceonwting policies (Contmwed)
Ingnmw=ray S annuind)

Minimmm Ahercate Tax \MAT wder the provisins of isome-tax At 191 is recogaised ds curmeni 6o in the statcment of peol and loss. MAT paid
im pocordance wich die iy lows, which gives Bnure sduisinee Benifils i the o ol adjusment o lure incoeme my liab by, 1= considensd as an asger i©
Uheer= s @ oonwingang evadenee thal the Compasy will pay nomal wx, Accoidineky, MAT i recognds e a5 an wssel in the balance shes whin i i
prohsile i the e sonomic henefil miseciated wills it will fow o Ehe Camipamy

Dhefierred 1as S aurfmed)

Deternal 1an dsscts aml habalises ane offse by of)
e ennity-hees a begally enfonceiide dght o st off curtent s sesebs agamsl curment tax Sablives aml
bt the defered fan assets sl thy defened s fabilines dioe o income txes levied by e mme tasatim authangy on the same able ity

Earnings per shsre

The Cranpany pissinls basic oo diluted shrsings per share (EPS) daia for dis vty shares. Basic EPS i cabusanad by dividing the it on liss
atnhatabl fo ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weightad sverape number of onlimry shares aulsanliss dunng the perind, adjisiad for v
shares held. Dilused EPS & degenwingd by adjusting the profic of koss airbukabde g ordinary sharciokles amnd the weighial averps mamber of ordinany
shares costanding, adjusssd fior oun shares bedd, for the oo of all dilutive pocenclal ordinary shares,

Cask and cash equivalenrs

Cash and cash equvalens eompnze of cashon kand and ar hanks ncludivg shoren depesis with an orgml sty of thres monibes ar e which
are subject w am insigiefican risk of changes in valug

Tur the prarpose of the striemesd of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents com s of cash arel =bori-ierm deprmsita. g definad above, nen of vepsimiling
buaik enverdmibts @3 they are considensl an inlegral pam ol ehe Companys eash anipezni

Provisens and eontiagenl Hakilitbes

A prvEsin b recognised when fhe Company his o presau obbigion as o result of pass evenss amd i is proshable chat an cia o ol psounces will be
required s semle the abligmion in respeot of which i reliibhe estimate can be made, Provtsions (enehading niveren) hesafiss] are discoomed b e
present value ard are detemsined based on dhe best cslinmile reguivad b0 semile s ahlgiiion ot the Balanee Shect dabe, Those one neviewed i ey
Hitlsree Shea date and adivsied 10 rellee e curmm) best ssimaies

Cemtingeni lishilivies are deshosad in the notes. Cantingeni Hibdlits wne dischosed lir

(11 pussible vtiigatkms which will be condirmed onty by futune svems not whally within e éomtnd of the Comsany o

i21 premeni chligations arising from past evens whene il i nol probable tht an ot of nesourees will be sogquirsd o siile the obligation o § Bk
estignane of the s of the chdigation camect he maide.

Cortingent assefs are oor recagnised dn the Bnancial smerents Howewr, the smme and tscksed in ihe financil stmswens whee an nflow of
eeonenii benelit i prohablke:

Events afier reporting date

Whera evests cecilming aller the balance shast daee provide widence of condithons tsil existod at the end af e repuiting perioil. the mmpain of szl
avengs isidjustnd with the fimnoial saiemens, Ohrwise, events ailer the balanes shod dabe nf material size or nutuie ane onby disclased

Forrign curremcy iransacibons

Transactions i feegn cumemeies s iinekined into the Company's Farnctional currescy at exchesgs miss al the dates of the ransacehing

Munutary assers and lahilicies denomipated in foreign cumensss a1 the repurting dage ars tiskied o the fuemisaal curmency al the cichange me o
thn dane

Mg imclars #ovns tha o meaarad hascd an histoncal cosx in 8 s gurreitcy are dmnskited o the énchaee e o ihe diie of fhe i

Exchangs dilTeronces anising on the selinent of moneary items or on owslitivg menesry fems o mies @iffenent from these & which thay were
tranalatod oo instial recegnision sluring e perssd o in previons firanclal sabaments are recognized m the siabemens of profil agd loss: in the pericd in
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Joyville Shapoory: Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of Minanclal seatements (Continued)
as o 3 Marchk 2049

(Currency i INE Lakhs)

Az i Mg
It March 2009 3 March Mk
5 Incwme=tax pssets {net)
Achvars s ncluding rax dadected ar source (et of provision for s 31 March 200% RsNil; 1 TEXE] TH
Mdach 1018 Rs Nili
| 1H.%R Ta 40
————l
[ Cther nop-current mon fnancial pssets
feirareel. oowaniered song)
T other than relwicd pariies
« Balance recervalde from govemmmes authanises (G5 T) - L2
= 1, 136,21
—
T [nventaries
fradiee s e Benwer ol o) nnd ae) Feiveble vedie)
Mg aer wirrk-in-prognes | Refer moie a below) 1,285,564, 24 Ta B3,
1.28. 864,36 ThASRIE

) Inveniories with & carrying amoent of Bs 124.564.00 fakis (31 March 2008 @ Rs. 7865825 lakhs) have besn pledged a5 security agninst cemuin bank
borrovmps of the Campeany (r2ler nobes |2 and 135

B Cosh ool cush equivalents

Balances with bsisks

= CurrEnl aesouil [T Apial
= in fixed deposi with original maunoy af less than 3 months A0 -
Cheques. dmafis on b 15,34 =
Cashon hand i1, % k1]
1, T63.700 468,34
e —
Mahes:

(i} Cash and cash equivalems sed hank balances inclodes balances in Eserow ascount which dhall be ussd anlv for specified purpngez a3 defined wnder Real
Ezzate ( Regulnnon and Developmenth Ace, 2004,




Jowville Shapooryt Housing Private Limited

Nofes forming part of financial statements (Comtinmed)
ar of 31 Miveh 2009

ICurmency in N Lakhs)

As at ETE |
M Mlarch 2H9 3 Margh M08

Ab  Bank balances other than Cash and cash cquivalents
Term depaet with manarity oF maore chen 3 manthe b bess thon 12 menths (refer ootz | 8) bedaw) 4T T4 11463

491,74 1 16a%

12 Inchides

i Theddmpany has a lien oo ts fised deposins of B3, 806K lakhs (31 March 3008 R, 627 lakks) in favouraf Semar Joist Commissiceer, Comsrrial Tige
Cemral Segtion, Governiment of West Bengal, Kalkais- 700015

b The {ompiny has lien onits fived deposits of Ra. 1777 akhs {31 March 2018 R 11036 lakhs) m fxvessr of 2 hank For averdrft facifities.

Gy The Company has a liea on o fimed dhepoits of B, B850 lakhs (31 March 2005 Bs, M) i fovaur of chief executive cfficer, Purie Metnpalian Rezicnal
Devaloprmern Awthorine. Aundh, Bane - 41 11067

tivl The Company haa lem on ics fixed depostis of Ks 20,00 takha (31 March 2018 B< Nil) i fmouraf Regiveal Ot | Pune), Mabarashimm Podluion Costral
B, Woalkglewadi, Shivaji Magar, Pune « d | 103,

% Other current financial nssets
dUwavcreed, comenisferedd oo

To ather than relnfed peeriies

< Inprresi receivabde ao Fivel depusats .51 it
« Becurity Depasin 1843 5340
118 % 53481

19 {hher current asseis
¢ Lesecand. comaidvrea goal)

Toather than related parties

-Prepaid expenses I9% L5 Ih343
-Advance o suppliers 20341 19375
-Balance ravevable frean gesernment authones (GST) a4 G384
Lhhers {iechedes business dovelopment expemses) L4744 -

B 5. 04% 2_.'-']-'-'.55




Joyville Shapoori Housing Private Limited

Motes forming part of financial statements (Consined)
ax af 3¢ breek 2049

ICurreniy in EYR Laklsi

[la  Eguity Share capital

Asour Asal
31 March 200% V1 Muerch 203

Aavtbarised eapdial

B OCED (30 Mare® 08 & FHE DO aquinny sduares of Bs 10 each fall i ElLANY
lwwmedd, subseribed and fully poid-up
I A 131 March 2004 105097 ity shanss pf s 10 sich ] 1411

10.51 1031

i, Recenciliation of e aumber of shares sntsiumling at the beginadng aml 22 the esd of the vear

Eqiiiry shares Aol 31 March 2009 Asal 11 Manth 2018
%o ol shares IRl Dakbiad M ol shares INK din lukhsi
An the begreming ol ¢he yimr (RN (%]} 1,08, na3 ([HR]]
lssamnd during the venr - N : z
Crassianding of the eml ol the e 1,003,002 10L3E Las Qo 11
—— ——

H. Righrs, peeferences and restrictlons stachal o eguity shares;

The Contpany has 1 smgle class of egquiry shares. Agzenlingly. all équity shares mnk apaily with regard lo dividends and share in the
Creanprasy”s mevidusd assets. The voring sigBis of an equity sharcholler on & poell et un show of hands) ase i propesnm e s shane of te
pakl-wp syusty capitnl of the coimgmany. Yoitag nghes caneet be caercissl in respecd of sliares on which dey il or oiber sums presemly
panyable have n been poid,

Falure o pay ame aminmt called upoi dsares mary lead to foatEmure ol Uhe shires

thn sanding up of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entwlal tr mccive the resadmal ses Of the Company. remaining after
distribution of all preferestial mmounts in proporion o the ssember of ssjuily shares bekd

i, Defalis of sharcholders hobling mere thon 3% i e Compone o at 30 Morch 2009 55 2 500 onf Defa

Eruity shares of INE 1 cach, fully paid-up A ar 30 March 309 Ag it 31 March 2004
Mo of Shares % Holding Mo of Shares % Holling
Shapucugi Falloni and Company Privale Limitel &1L, 1) 48510k 01000 444
Inizrrkona ! Flnsmge Cogoration (1FC) 13,273 12,4744 13,273 12 5740
A Divelopment Bank |4 D#E) 13,273 12,8749 15,273 128744
Agris Place HihBmgs Ne (Singapore Frivimg 16,540 15,7498 I 5440 25 TdoE

Liidtead [formerly knowr as Standand © hanersd
Rical Estate Investment {Singapare] I Privae
Limged)

iv.  Shares reserved foe Campalsaridy Converiible Bebemtsras:

The debeniuns alloeed will be converiod into agaity sharss of e vl Bs [0 sach, Fally peid-ug, on completion of § vears from firg
closing daiz .2 17 Meevember 2008 (undess extended by muotunlly wrilben mproerneni betwess holders of Series & CCDs orad the Sevies B
OOk or easlier dabe, subject 10 vertnin condizioes




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes forming part of linancial statements (Continped)
ws a3 Aarek 2070

(L urmemey m INE Laschs)

11h  Other equity

Compmen il cainpalsees Hermmid enrpiings (OTE]
senseriide dibeniires ireler neie £}

whamvifled a8 oquliy

Aropr wain 1
Balwnce i ai | April ZRET i, 13 11.=AT) 1,080, 34
(lLasiak i fhe wymr iTaLAY [t LAY
Balaivee is o 31 Sarck 1S 4eA.0R (20 (1, TEL 12D
Balarst iy di | Aped 1915 46A.IR [2,219,30§ TLISR. 120
s U lwvage vom acksprio of INDT AS 1LF prafer note L1 - [N [ERICEETH
Coarmponsenl of corwsnie (borinrnes 2lassdid i aquiy isgier nan | bakes WA " AT 0
(st dor the e .. {EANTAE) | A
Babinee i J] Mok 219 LR [N LR ] 1 Loy 47

The desmphion af the nahare ol purpoasa of seeh reserve within sguiny i3 a3 follows

Mote |

This is the equity compoment of the ssusd Comgpulseniy Comverible: Debentures. The: lilbsilice companint is reflectsd in Son-curent Mol liksioe

Bormowings {Moie 12

Mixle 1

Resined Ewmings are the profits thir the Coivpiny hes enmed: 4] date, kess any irsnsfers m genenl resenve, dvidends o arher dismibuiions poid 1w

shardhalders.

12 Now-current labilities ; Borrowings

Term Loans

Sosurd

From banks

- RBL Eank Lid. | refer nome 12,05

= Incluslnd Bank Lad. { refer nore 133
From nthars

- HOFC Lod, { refer matg 12.1)

L nsrewred
Dhebeenitnes = from relnisd parie

Liahilley compengit of compound faancial instraments Le. of coiverible debeniores

- L2V00EG 131 Mamch 2018 TIMLES5) 1 7%, compubsarly converiible debenuerss [Series “4° ) of

Rs 1M ench (refer none 124 - i andd 6i)

= | 3 53643 March 200 8: TA5 0605 174, ¢|":nrr‘||||_l;|;|1|:,l sonverible debemicss | Seres "B of

R ICHF epzhy freber nobe 1 2.4 - § aedd dip

Liability compowent of fnancinl imstruments Le. of noa<onvertible debentures

- 200811 (30 Manct 2008 8985 000) |4, redesnabile. non-convenible debemurss

{Series A" B |00 each | refer mong 124 - i, i ivand v )

FOIRT 05 Mancly 20 18: 20,962,293 11%%, redsermabds non-canvedible deberiires

15eries "B Rs 100 sch (refer now 124 - 0 i, voand o)

Asomi A
S0 Mareh Ingy 1] March 2015
ERILE S]] Ui 05
N L =

T 11550 1y

1.2 d Tha 2
1.692.15 KIKi 35
Iiessm 10 J6E.6F
55,08 40 240 72
L.15,76272 59,532 K5




Joywville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Comifused)
3 Deeckh 2070

{Curmeney s [NR Lakhz|

12

131

Mon-current Habilities: Borrowings /O oniwaed)

e

{21 Secured by mortgage on lnd apprax, MLEO0 aq, mirs., bering survey tos. 297, 208{ct) and 9B {pari) siunie m Village Bolling, Taluka ¥asai in the
sub-district of Palghar. Exclusive charge on the projet roceivibles, movable fived scets and current asseis and on all relevare documents, rights, bk
bereefiss, claims and demamids of the Company,

(b} The term loan i dus for repayrent in quarterly instalmenss staning from 2 Toh monil (e May 2020) and ending e Silth month {2, Fabruany, 3023], The
rate-of imerest iz linked s EBL-MCLR-IY plus 0.8 5% The mie of inderest for the year ended 11 Sarch, 2009 is 10, 70P% pon o L253% pa 037 March 2018;
HLNM g

dap Exchagive first charge by way of registersdiecuimble mongige on the project land, ritle. interest, claims, bengfits, diémanids under ihe o) ect docuibenes,
ircluding developmient righrs, livensea, both presense & future, a5 applicbls comceming project located at Secior |02, Gunagram, Hananm.

() Exclusive first charge by way of hypoibscmion of entire project receivables, sodd & unsold (both present &fiturel, iecluding sxrow of the same
comsring prije:l located at Sector 103, Gunagras, Hamana,

(el Deor w door sner of 72 manths ineluding 3 semamnm of 56 nweahs (1.¢, February, 2021 from ihe daie of 1o dishrssiment 5 TLOD. Lo will be
repayable in §2 guarerly siruciirad immlwn oim the end of 30 mondhs feem the firt disbursement. The raie of interes is Hinked 12 manib MCLR of dhe
Bank), The rate of interest for the vear ended 31 Manch, 200% is 10.25% pa

Term loan froms the Howsing Developtient Finance Corperiion Limiied (HDFC) Lol corries an interese ot 950% pato DL 0% g, (30 Mansh 208 94805,
el By 10,70 pa b ol Hee same is repayable & the end of G0 mesih i2 INE [2370 08 lakhe an 23 Ausss, 2000 and balancs BNR 9,%35.20 lakhs an 23
Movenwber, 2022, Tarm boan i3 secured by i) Secared by a firs exelusse mortgage and charge by wiy of security aver all the Hights, title, interest, benedlts,
lminis, entickemems and deweands in respest of the pieces and parcels of keasehold fand, pround or hensdstrmens admemsing 10,585 Acres or terembous
siwiie, lying and being mt Mauzns Pakuna, Kholia ond Baltikur i Dist. Howmh, West Bengal, 71 1443, iogether with oonsmecrian sherean, baih, presmt and
Future and alf ihe righe, vita, ivserest, benefits. claies and ancilement whatsoner of the Company; i) Exclusive éhare ! securisy interest aver the recebvibies ¢
Boak delsts / cash flaws [ revenues « mentaks (including booking amouses), Eserow Accounl | Diigabed Accousi jor oller acomims), (nsassincs procesds,
Chlisor Coniracts s

P AL
Warg

#
III.':.:.':I g s q'\-rla.

B T,
w8y poots

1
e



loyville Shapooryi Housing Private Limited

Motes forming part of financial stntements (Continued)
o ar 38 Waech 2@

ICumency in XK Lakba)

L2

12.4

Mown-current labilities; Borrowlngs (Condreed)

Mode (comidnuoeil|:

i The details of ursecured securiies issued on o prvace placement basig ag ot 31 March 2009 and 31 March 2015

Mame of security

17%%, compukarily eanvenilsls
debsntures (Series "4} of Rs.
i emil
| ™4, compulsorihy' convemible
debenierss {Seres A" of Rs,
10 gach
1'%, compialaadly comverthle
debenures (Sermeg “A") of Ra
1102 zach
17, compubsorily convenible
deberrures | Seried A% of Bi
LLHEE
1™a, compulzonly canverible
iberilaned {Sened "A7) of R
IO each

Sumber of

securiies

LRERRCL]

2,500

[ LR

226N

J35131]

Matc ol issuer
LT T
14-0ei- 13

|14-Dec=15

iR-Feb-16

[0-Api-18

i Jul-b¥

Terms @l repay ment’ cosversing

The debentures will be convened in eyuity shares of face valee Rs 10
aach, fully paid-up, on completion of & years from first clozsing date e
17 November 2023 (unless exiended by mutually wrinen agreement
between holders of Series A OCDw and ihe Series B OCDs) or earlier
dare, subjact 1o certain conditions

[P, dsimpalsarily somvertible
deheniures (Sengs "B of Rs
100 =ich
| P50, compusonily comvertible
debamiurss [ Senes "B of Ra
iy gnch
7%, compulsonly canvertibie
debsmmres [Series "BY) of Ra.
K each
F™%, compulionly convemible
fdehennares { Series "B} of Rs:
|00 each
', compulzonly cosvertibiks
debeniures (Semes "B af Re
EREH]

3. 30,024

#7.HE

134,332

L R]E

355908

2l-Mp-15

[ 4-re-15

12-Feh- |6

Hl-Ape-14

- Juil- 18

The debennires will be comverted int equity shares. of fece value Bs LD
sach. fully paid-up, on cempletion of 8 years from first closing dae Le.
IT Moverber 2023 junbess extersled by mumally written agreement
between holders of Serbes A& OCDs and ihe Series B OCDs) or earlier
dabe, sabject b ceriain conditions

|
|
I :_II. ki JF TR ;__: I
L Nl
g i ol
i ""'-\1_____ -"I.":-.l_."
e T T o el




Joyville Shapoor)i Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Contfnued)

e 3 Manrch 20048

Wusreney i MR Lakbs)

12 Noo-owrrent liabilities: Borrowings (Ceatinged)

124 Mode (cantlnoed):

104, redeanablke, Ao
coavirtiile  debéiiaes [Senes
' ol Re 100 snsh
[, mdcemakle, L
convertibile debenures | Saries
AT of Bex 1M e
10, redesmable, nan-
convenible debemmires {Series
"A" af R4, 100 gach
11155, redezpualle, Ry
convirtible  debennees (Semes
*A%h ol Re 100 @mch
1%, redermahfe, non-
Jeomiertible debemures [Series
") o B 100 ench
1%, podeomnble, nan-
canvernble deharnires {Serles
A" of B 100 each
1%, redegmahle.  mom-
conmvermible debenfires [SNenss
B af B 10 each
10%3, redoensakle, W
gotwvirible debenlaes [Series
By af B, VK esch
114, redeenialkle; M=
commernblz debenmiees | Sene
"B"yof R= 100 gach
| M, radesnile, -
wanveriible debentures. {Senies
“Briod Ra 100 cach
[ redeamabile: o
convenible debsiimnes [Senes
"B of Bs. 16HE ench
1%, reclegiizbie, tuiri=
cooverphle debenures | Series
"By of Ks. [0 each

s LU IRRES]

16, 30,1 HH0

215,531,901

4520, Wi

17,584,245

a2 A0

1 L 20HE (M

LR VR TN

5245

| 05 65 9

31

[ ERAREEL

| T-Mo=1 3

D-Dheg-15

2l Jai- 1

0k Jul-18

14-Jul-18

2-pday- | b

1Mov-14

(03-Deca |3

Hh-Fan-14

03-Jul-18

15=Jul-13

Al

These Mon-Canventible Debentures shall be redeemed on explry of 8
s -from first date of allotmens Le |7 Movember 2023 whick shall
snnd awonstically exterle o the end of |3 (thineen) vears from the
First Albstmiens Date, in case any of the Debentares ore outstanding ar the
axpiry of & (=ight) years from the First Allotment Date, as aforesaid or
any other further date {as mutunlly agreed, in writing, hetwean the Series
A Debenture Holders and Seres B 'Debenture Holders), on whish date
all outstanding Debendures shall be mandatorly vedesmed in full in
accordancs with the terms of the transaction decuments.

it The compulsorily convertible debenturs Series "A" and Beries "B shall not carmy amy vwtirg rights, The imenest payable on the compubsarily convertibls
thetwenitures Series “A” and Seriss "B shall be cumulanve snd shall be pryable suhject m swailabiliry of distributsble amouncs, in the manner degmmined by the
digiribeniong commimes of e Campanny.

fil - The inserest on nonconverthle debaniures Sones "A" ond Series “B* shall be pavalble subiect w avmilability af dissrbualle mmousis, in the manner
dletermined by the distributions commeitge of the Comsearn 30 in the manner provided in the debearmire tnisn desd

w  The Company shall, durog the surrency of the non-convemible debemmres Sener A" and Semes “B° maimimin an wsser cover of 81 leest 100% & rescyui el

under ke Debe Listing Begulations

¥ During the cumen! year, menagement his revised cashilow estimase for paymem of imerest oo abovernentioned non-convertible debenbers: Series *A™ and
Sarti "B ared s has resulbed in decrease in fmance coss by B 140,69 lakhs (31 March 2018 3.71 lakhg)




loyvilte Shapoori Housing Private Limited

Noetes forming part of Mnancial statements (Continped)
oy and ¥ Marrech NER

[Cumrency in MR Lakba)

I3

13.1

14

15.1
15.2

sl
M Mareh 200%
Current Habilities : Barrowings
Secured

As

31 March 2088

Hank overbmfr (Re=fer noee 130§ - 30017

Unsecmred

Canimnere ad Faper { Refer nme 15.2) - FAHHDLHI

Intércorpomibe deposits - from relaied parties (Reler noe [3.3)

- Gramcview Estme Mavase Limissd LLTE ETAT

Inierest aecrued but noe due on borrowmgs B30 30
47,08 5,551,003

Nores:

Securad by morigage on land apprec 30080 50, mir., bearing sy ook, 207, B8ipan) and S8 (pan) situste ot Village Bolling, Tahikn Yasni in the sub-
fismet of Palghar. Exclusive change an the project receivables, movable fived asses and curres mesets and oo all relevant documenss, rghts, 1lile, heeefins,

claims amd dennds of the Campany,

The flnamea facilin in foem of Commerzial Paper hos bess reesival From BAL Bank Limiced for o perind of 343 doys, mivress being ai 7.59%

151 March 2018: 73001 This wie nepaid during the cumest year,

The Company bas ohmined wrsacurad iner-sorporate depesils carmying mie ol frienss 58 12% per annum (31 Marck 2018 12% per anmm ). These inser-

corporae déposits e repasable on danardd.

Trade payables
Total supsianding dues of micr emenries and snall emempnses {refer note 24) |55 =
Tektal aursinnding duss of csediten ather than mione enterprises and small sresprizes 550012 E7.139.2]

5.504.T1 17,1592
Other carrent Habilities
Adlvance recaved from customers R FATTAR
Staniory duess paable frefer nobe 15.1) 154.0% 541
Oither liabslitses {refer mos 15,2} 5 THS, 1%

ZIH.9%9.96 _j,_-l-l).}._i';l-_

Mol
Stotumary dues paynhle are in e nonere of incorme tax deducied m source and CGoods and Service Tay (05T

The Company has epsed for defermed paymend schene for the poyment of Eviernal Devalopenen) Clarges (EDC) in Haryana Ursan Deselopment Autharity
[HUDAL Az per the sohemse 1135 of the ol amoues ghall be pavable withie 30 days From e datz of smnt of licence and the balance 902 will be pasd in
nine: squated s monthly imstalinents along with interest ar the mie of 12% per anmam (smple inerss) on che unpaid amoewst, In cise of dely in payment of

installmend 2n addinanal mrenesr of 3% i5 prakle

| 5
K e it a
| -_,I 4 .-:-'...irll;_ i )j-\_:l l|




loyalle Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Mirtes Inrming part of Enoncial starements @ st
A e et eded T Wl

iCarmey in TME Lakkqj

I Revanme from uperaiisss
Frivpect comaikancy incne

i7 {kher g mme

BAlEress insaiic:
o dopwesciy wish by

ol oo e (el

Profi s ddde of oepoed (il ans
i aacel by Torfemeey (Romne
U T T RS T

18 ot of materizk convumed

Fragent work-ia-pregeos

Ut of o bpdil |l

e it pdd Soniracicel expences
Pretessal [ees a0 techiical fecs
Fuemes i {refer e 20

T eSS

1 Changes is inventores of project work-ln-preeress

liiveaminis o fbe Sugiming of the your
Froignt work--pragres:

Aireaingdes s (8¢ 8 o b yrar
Proyeci wik- in- progres

ny Firdnie ¢imis

Lalei e i S -fsrm Isarnminmg

- an commiben v convenible defmare
il B (Umresst e Schortipes

- ke

Imteredt oo shartobern harramings
« (M AEmimies el paper

SR NS e TR

- @ uveninea

W ber BABNeT Cisp

L plogassing dunpe
nithar ba sy ooy ¢inclsdes sy o Mol woasgotret B LT lakea 181 Sdnrch 3008 %10

L mrawaliamed 10 project sk ie-pragress frefar soie BE)

Funr i yiaee' el For e vaw araked
31 Masch mEs A1 mlprch JIE
L =
' T )
450k B
au
: 111
. (LR T]
i
L] a5
19,767.87 1EETAn
1945625 LA
LT [Felh Rl ]
11L.A11.77 4TI
ST AT 80
lomnsag RS
Th.edd B4 0niedd
TE 5. Mhlesd
1.2 ES6 % Th A
o3850 ) TEffATH
[EERLA T RO
R R It
55T R L
Ladiaw [PrikEd ]
51 BEEEL ]
147,13 b AL |
1™.1e 4140
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financial statemenis (0 oormnwed)
for the verrenned 2 Warch 2008

1wy i INH Laklsi
11 Earmings per shar

Thee cakeulmtiong of Was anrbatable to equity shorebolders and weghtod averape sumber of squiy shares siesinding B the oo of basic ool dkaed
carmngs per ghuwn arg a8 fallons:

W dlarrh A T Viareh 10N
By wont el sornlaps e s

(Lo aardarchbe w aqaine sharelobden 1% | B A9 ) [ TR LT
Caliakalimn of ncighied avormee nember ol shans
Svmnber ol sapty shanws 3 the esganiag of 2 var 0,01,880 (BTN g
ey oo ey dharss o the oml of e year [RLELD [RIREY b
Wapgheed average awrchar of aguiny. shares sotleding Jurgg ke o | s on doy of pese of adesd 1B L (L
Bimir and difnird sarnings ger dlore L= 301 [REL LA [T T

* Effct o cowmpa kot pomvemible debenitbores Bove nol bean conssdened sinoe the «fTecr of the snse wosskd b snti-giliaiive,
I March 1919 51 Mareh 2018
1 Contingengles and copunitmsnis

Proope) Upiisiinesd {relier mot { i3 =, -

G Daiig the vear ooded 31 March 2007, the comguny bas punchased land sdmeasanrg 10,400 square mesrs being P51 phs D0 DR of ancesd
BLAK square meters required to consirucr @ Husl-Up At CTEATE of 102656 squane metens (e 2ol comsbdiranon oF [z 1516775 [skhs. The
Comnpany liaed praid stamp duty an the aniire conaidowtion g e year 31 March 2007, buf die purchisss womsikeration wis paid oaly ks the eent
al Ks B.59375 lakhs The seller was regered w fullil certain obdigmions a5 per the tnd porchass s oomot Before he & enticked o e builine
comideration. Mon Adfilmet of the sime will result in sdeunoees w© e inal conshlemion b, Accordingly. the balance amosns ek
finchading applicable @acs) wis w00 prisviilodaronsed as at 31 March 20107, During the senr oebad 11 March 304, the Ceispaity i recogisel
Earhilivy for the habance atiusiod considorim and peid ameants which were duc hased on s of the agreement.

Cllser caporaimenis

i The Company =i as per the agresment dilal 37 henvmber 2013 cbtined sublease of 30183 Acrew of Taod dlong with residenti] badkivs Fuving
wrv of 35 bakhs square feat Boim Kolkats Wial Itermationnl City Trivie Limiced (R 0PLY. KWKPL agrees o Soblease abive propenty o the
Compary and grant all rights given by Kolkatn Mitopoliim Developmess Asthoring (KMOA 0 EWICPL 5 per ogréement danst HESov 20006 far
4 day less up wowhich KWICFL is gromed ke by KMDA KWICEL will deveciop and hamdoser the sl Land and Buibdog sohin o poriol of
vears or sech exierakd s agroad smd shall consume of less the entive presely ]'n;q':u.\ﬂ] development potemtisl by usmg Fler an miio of
HELO DN (ot sin Bk square oot propesad to be constructad oot the sid property in pensuance of the sanctionsal biyow dated 12 fune 2013, In
addition to g liwal consilerstion, Company wil bear mad pay all consosion cost incumed by sob kessor, the dhiimges paid 5 vrous aoibonites for
comatrmti aml dwlopmena of the sabd property amil cisst G covchopnment of relaved infbeanacune sl gech clbe asl o mey be rebial usme
i al the progemy

2 Micro Enterprises and Simall Emierprises

Lireher dhee Micra, Small and Medium Enterprizes Devolopiment Act, 2006 ("MSMEDT shich came inm force from 2 Oocher 206, catain disdisunes e
roquired b b made relaving 1o Migno, Srall and Modken esterprises. Ot beis off the infarmanon and reconds available wity d e, e
anz o catsianiding dues 1w the Micro and Small enterprises as defimed inothe Micrs, Senll and Medimm Enteprises Develpaent Act, 2006 a5 s2i out in
the folkowing disobosines:
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Toyville Shapoor Housing Private Limited
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Joyville Shapooni Housing Private Limited
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Movtes tu Lhe financial statements (i red)
Jovr thee verme el 20 Warch 2009

| Cusremey im IR Labha)

20 Delerred tax ol iax expenses

lal Ameusis recsgnbwd i prodil omd (e

Current isx

Deferred tax

Ongimtion and revezsal o famponiy dilforences
Bealaziion i tax sole

Revopnition of previousdy reecommesel Lix losses
Changy im recogresal deductibds iempomry JilToemces
Tl deferved 1y expenset bemefin)

Tas expansn Tar the veer

b} Ineome tnx Pecogissed in other comprehensiyve Inenme

ie) Ineeme tay recagnied lirectly in equity

(] Becomciliatien of eifeceive jax rate

(Lowsf belore

Tax wsimg the Canipany s demestic tas cole f0ureesi year 3L9% (Frivioos vear 30,9%5)
Reducinm m . rie

Tax e al:

Surduchictibde iy mpenses
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Dregireaibion o3 pof Indome-tas Aot

ie) Unrecogmised defiereed tay assets
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1 March 2009 Nlarch 2018
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financinl statements (Continged)
for tie weap gdlad S8 Mewch J0HY

I'E'urrl.-nLjr in [NB Lakhst

16 Income-tax {Contlmed)

I Mlovement o deferred max balanees

31 Mareh 2009
%l balancw Hegngniasd in Eeriggnived Umem el delerred tin Dhefivend dox oo Ihaferriad 15y
ul thx Buginning prafia o liss m (B asscBabiling Hahility
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deferrel max apsets aml deferned tix labitities relate o meomse ases leviad by the sume my suthicy,

Significant manogemend judgenent is requirec) in daamining provision Fo incomes tax, gefered ioome s assets amd hilities ad recaverabibivy of
thefierranl income wa assets, The recovemnbility of defomed meome tax assets is hased on estimanes of mxalybe inconse and the perind aver which deforred
irrcoite fx dssets will be racoverod. Amy changes i fustine @axable sncome would impact the recoverabiliny of defiermed tax nssets

123 Tax losses carried ferward

Dieterred tan wszels Bave not been recognisad in respect of tia fodlowing itens. However as they are nol consxlered tn be reasmtahly cerlnin af
renlisnmin. ey ans mel rocoemized.

31 Mareh 2HIR 3E Mlisch 2008
Croas smesai Expirs fdade Lomiss grsaun| Espry dair
L il el inioess hisy IANT 4% M- Lus? AN R
U mahzarhad hugipes o 10801 BITE14 Lm0 W24
Umahsarhod humagss kae 1. 2%1.51 Lite-at Il i } | Xp-2T
Lnitnaibed beslacs s o, bl 11 bl R ]
Lngtnurhed depreciainn BRIz Mk 14700 WA

181, ¥
-E.:| 22 ik,
F Brigeund
liaii AN

] Lol T LENT)
LT AT T




loyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the Nnancial statements (oot}

frr e vear grdond A1 Maech M@

(Curreney in INE Lakl)

7

(HFseiting fnnncial asseis and Naaacial liabilies

The filborw g able presans the magnned Grancial insnements tha are offse or subjeit Brenfoseble master netieg smasgements asd other il
agresimems bt ol o o 5] Manch 3005 and 2 somch 2008 The seduinin “ni amwust” shous the inpact on ihe balanee sheet | all g0 rights

W aoemiual

Farticulars Met amaants presested bn | Fiaancial inddrumen Met ammennt
ihie balomsed sl calladeral
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

MNotes to the Anancial stutements (Cmmtined)
far i (R el jf ”:ln;* :I:.l.ﬂl
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A,

Finnncial instruments - Fair valoes and rlsk management

Avcaumiing classilication snd Lir walues

M Gilliding ikl s ihe carrying amounts ond £ values of Bnaeciol assets ikl foanciol Habili e, mechuding ther livels @ the tir vaiae
Fidrarchy. It ckies o imelude Ry value infonnatic for fiencial assets amd Anancial lisghilisies i€ the carrying amouni is a reasonahle appenadmition of

fairvalus

A8 March 261%

Cash i cosk oquivalents Moie Hal

L4 1)

| Moxe ¥

e Sbdlioses - Barmoest s < a2 1

Fimmacial pnwrin mui measwred 5i Fair salug

Fined dopraml Surrimy; madariiy mcrr Sar £7 pponds jfonie
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Jowyville Shapoorii Housing Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Coninned)
finr phig e et 30 Wareh 200

[Carrorwy i I Lok

I

Fimancial instraments - Fair vabiees and risk management (Censinmed)
Kisk Management Frameswark

The Company™s boanl of directors has overnll responsibility fir the cslablishment el sversaght of the Company s wisk management Framework, The
Compeasy Manages marka csk through a mesury depariment, which gviluntes smil exencises independent control over the enbire provess of market risk
managenent. The treasary depastment racommends risk manogement objcctives arcd policies, which are approves] by Boad of Dirccmors, The activities
of this depanmesn nclale managemiont of cash resounces. hormaing sirieges, and asuring compliance with market risk limits and policies.

The Conpany™s rish mansgement pulicies are estahlisheil o idenrify and analyss the risks faced by the Company, o set npproprizte risk limits and
eordrls and o waniles nsks amf adberence o limits Risk mansgement policies and svsiems are reviewsd regulardy o reflo chonzes m sorket
conditkins aml the Company s scsivives, The Compary, throagh ics roining and maregzmen stancdards anik procedures, aims & mainain o disiplinxl
and constructive conirol e ironmseant i wliscl all emplonves uncherstand: their males and oblignions

The audit commirtes overses hiva: mimagament maonsors complionee wih the Company's ek management policies and procedures, aml reviews the
adequacy of the rish managenwnt frameawark in relation to the risks fced by be Company. The audit commitles is assiswd in ils oversight mle by
intermal audie. Internal audit undermbe: boil regalar and sd boa reviews of risk management commls and grocedures, the resulis of which ars reporsad o
the audit commuties.

Finaneinl risk manazement

The Compamy haa expedong ot following ndes ansing from Fnancial insinasients
i, Creshin rak ¢

b Liguidity risk | amed

g, Market rizk

Credit risk

Credat pesh b5 dlhe resk of lnansial ks w e Company i 0 cusiomer or gounierparnty & o financial marumest fils o meet 5 comrscomel vhligitioes, and
arizess principally fronm e Company’s roceivables from customers and mvestment sozirities. The camyving amoants of financial sssers randsent the
miximum credit expesure. The Company o engagel m aftordable hoosing seumeal.

The Company doos non bave any segnificant esposure o cradit risk.

Cash and cash pguivakents

The Company bkl cash ond cash equivaients with erade sonhy bonks of MR 176370 Inkls and PyR 46534 lokks as 2131 March 2009 and 31 Mareh
2018 respictivily, The enedit worthiness of sich hanks and franciol insiitutions is evalumcd by the management on an ongoing basis and i considered
s et sl
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Tovaille Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Nntes th e fnancial satementy (Connwuod
Foas N @ o i A7 Ddarch 20T

Ny ) AVR Likbs

LS

Financual instruments = Fair vabesy and rish misagement (0 o)

Liuidifs rbik

Ly ri vn thae mek el Compars w il pod 5 sble 10 eebet i fumeza | obi g i Ty i T Corepany wivges b bipal by el by crnuring, an e a poasiie, tha sl
by e stThaen oty o e D 8l e Sher i wden o ronTel amd insied Comdknn uthi incering sracosposls kiso o ik e Dl fpeny s epmion

T o TR d Rasd wnl Tista) bubscad oo poprital i from. s, commernis papmis e o Nl Ponidy i thivugh foee of dckoniursy. Tha Cangeery g convisn iy
Fmir Hmdrmy optices srmiowie node debs sl dpetal kst a b g srew o ermsinng inaeeial (ke
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